TRAVIS LACQUEMENT

9104 Southlake Dr. • Oklahoma City, OK 73159 • 405-313-7120 • tlacquement@aol.com

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Goal-oriented professional with a collaborative approach and specialized experience in communication, customer service, teaching, and negotiation. Exceptional ability to establish rapport with people of all backgrounds. Passionate about finding ways to improve efficiency through strategizing.

ABILITIES & QUALIFICATIONS

- Licensed claims adjuster for the State of Oklahoma in property and casualty
- Strong interpersonal communication and negotiation skills
- Over 5 years of experience providing superior customer service
- Nearly 5 years of experience instructing/teaching, lesson planning
- Proficient in Microsoft Office including Word, PowerPoint, Excel, and Outlook

- Present lectures, demonstrations, discussions, and various teaching methods
- Organize and lead activities designed to promote physical, mental, and social development
- Strong ability to lead, motivate, and multitask
- Highly organized and effective team member
- · Concise note-taking ability
- Conflict resolution

EMPLOYMENT EXPERIENCE

Claims Management Resources - Oklahoma City, OK

Claims Adjuster, June 2022 - May 2023

~ Responsible for negotiating and recovering property and casualty claims within subrogation department.

GiveMeTheVIN.com - Oklahoma City, OK

Buyer, April 2021 - May 2022

- ~ Responsible for negotiating hundreds of automotive transactions.
- ~ Responsible for inspecting motor vehicles of all types.

Amazon.com, Inc. - Oklahoma City, OK

Fulfillment Ambassador, March 2020 - April 2021

 \sim Responsible for training associates on how to perform general warehouse duties.

VIPKid - Oklahoma City, OK

ESL Teacher, October 2019 - March 2020

 \sim Responsible for teaching English as a Second Language remotely.

Putnam City Schools - Oklahoma City, OK

Teacher & Coach, October 2015 - May 2019

- ~ Responsible for teaching middle school PE & Social Studies.
- \sim Responsible for coaching middle school basketball, football, and track.

Extensive Reading Leaders - Ulsan, South Korea

ESL Teacher, May 2014 - May 2015

~ Responsible for teaching English as a Second Language to students of all ages, including older than myself.

Noble Systems Corporation - Oklahoma City, OK

Sales Account Manager, May 2012 - September 2013

~ Responsible for establishing and maintaining good relationships with clients.

Sears, Roebuck and Co. - Norman, OK

Sales Associate, July 2010 - May 2012

~ Responsible for selling electronic products to customers in-store.

EDUCATION

The University of Oklahoma - Norman, OK

Bachelor of Fine Arts in Art, May 2012

Major: Photography Minor: Art History

References available upon request.